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Mr. Tyler McDonald

Sr. Advisor, Environmental and Regulatory
Tervita Corporation

1600, 140 10" Avenue SE

Calgary, AB T2G OR1

Via email: tmcdonald@tervita.com

Dear Mr. McDonald:

Re: Tervita Corporation, 1199 St. James Street, Winnipeg - Licence No. 220 HW -
Cancelled

Thank you for the Decommissioning Report Summary received on September 20, 2019
that notified the Department that all hazardous materials have been removed from the facility
and a Phase || Environmental Site Assessment was completed.

As such, Manitoba Conservation and Climate has cancelled Dangerous Goods Handling
and Transportation Act Licence 220 HW, and File 5239.00 has been closed.

It should be noted that the position of Manitoba Conservation and Climate as stated in
this letter is based on the information provided to this office by Tervita Corporation. No
additional site monitoring or investigation was performed by Manitoba Conservation and
Climate.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Andrea Bergman at
andrea.bergman@gov.mb.ca or (204) 945-4384.

Yours sincerely,
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Siobhan Burland Ross, M.Eng, P.Eng.
The Dangerous Goods Handling and
Transportation Act

c: S. Kohler/ Y. Hawryliuk/N. Suresh, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch
A. Bergman, Environmental Approvals Branch
Public Registries



